THE DOVER SOCIETY

21st Executive Committee Thursday Feb 8th at 19.30 at Cambridge Terrace

Apologies: P. Dobbins, M. Waite; Peter Johnson: Chairman gave latest medical opinion and expressed everyone's shock and regret. A card of wellwishing was signed by all: JG to deliver.

Present: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Social Secretary, A. Galley, J. Owen. P. Kennedy, S. Standing, C. Taylor, N. Willis, K. Wraight

1. Minutes of Executive Committee No 20 of Jan 11th passed and signed, subject to: add Sybil Standing to Present

7. (d). for "duelling" read "dualling"
(e). "financed out of funds for him ": others pay

- 2. Matters Arising: from Oct 12
 - b. Crabble Mill certificate: in hand

e. B&Q refusal of unasked grant and no Dour participation Oct 1: Chairman has re-written to Dover & HQ: still no reply: Chairman to write to Managing Director's Secretary.

: from Dec 14

- 2.h. Riverside Walk: Reply to AG but not LW: reminder sent 6a. Dick Richards will act as consultant to Planning Cttee.
- b. Town Hall Organ: Chairman to send encouraging letter to DDC
- 7.e. JG will arrange meal/car park: Chairman, Sec, Vice-chairman + J. Cope: wives ad lib. Alexander to address March 8 cttee 30 minutes: and AGM perhaps.
- A.O.B.1. Draft letter to Home Office on damage to W. Hts skyline approved: additional photographs.
 - 2. JO accepted chair of a Projects subcttee: membership queried by PK and LC: JO outlined projects organised using Services cadets on E. Cliff path: Sunday Mar 11 09.00-1130. AG proposed cleanup of Queen St: for future consideration. Sec again drew attention to Civic Trust Environment Week 28 April -7 May: to contact White Cliffs Countryside Project for ideas. Also prestigious Civic Trust Awards available for provinces this year: resolved to recommend Crabble Mill. :from Jan 11

3(a). Chairman to invite Dr Jim Davis.

- (c). Listed bldgs survey: AG to arrange prelim. meeting with DDC before publicity.
- (d). A2 dualling: Chairman to write in support to D. Express, (letter or editorial as per T. Sutton's advice) associating with local movement.

9(b). Arts Festival: month undecided but NOT February.?

- 3. Chairman's Report
 - a. J. Clayton informed of Peverley W. Hts negatives and asked for prints/slides for public presentation.
 - b. Chairman attended exploratory meeting of Tourist Union
 - c. KAG and KRAG meetings briefly reported. d. Hollingsbee purchased and to be reviewed.

- e. Suggested Mrs Horsfield's collection of GGS photos by Ray Warner be exhibited at this year's Dover Film Festival on Ray Warner:
- f. Chairman attended presentation of Heritage <u>figurants</u> before Lord Strathclyde on Jan 24 at Town Hall: suggestion: Kit Smith and Paul Watkins to address respectively April 9 & May 5 meetings: car parking leaflet inadequacy raised with J. Overton:
- g. T. Ewell Village Appraisal: Chairman to write article for Newsletter.
- h. Reported ET/TML agreement and invited to Exhibition Open Days Tues-Thu 6-8 March: KW & LW transport available.
- j. Cllr Robertson reconciled to non-membership of cttee: CT outlined financial background to Crabble Mill.
- Treasurer & Membership Sec: credit balance £383.17: advance subs £604: members 256: PRIMAVERA sponsorship £240 so far: DDC guarantee £800: Sec to thank. AGM to consider increased subs. Treasurer to open a/c at Fields.
- 6. Social Secretary:

Jan 17 Dover Harbour: 50 attended: raffle £33: Newsletter report by HMI Bax. : Feb 16 Wine & Wisdom bookings slow: 30 only: CT to assist: Mar 10 Crabble Corn Mill Visit & presentation: April 9 AGM: in hand: Apr 21 PRIMAVERA: 26 bookings: May 5th KFAS: DDC invitations as guests: tickets: June visit to Underground Works difficulties.

- 7. Planning Subcommittee: satisfactory Charlton churchyard and Crabble sports ground reports: still monitoring B&Q and 16 /17 Cannon St: also Whitfield Bypass amd multi-storey carpark. PJ's letter on A20 tunnel option dispatched to D. Shaw: chairman to acknowledge 3 new bottle banks: Eurocity at Calais to be queried at ET Exhibition. Threat to White Horse to be examined.
- 8. Press Secretary: Harbour lecture reported in D. Express.
- 9. Editor: Chairman & cttee praised Newsletter 6: Compliment Slips awaited: (PK): Editor recommended central control of distribution: Sec accepted responsibility but if hand distribution continues much clearer drill needed: distributers clearly defined: KW to areaprefix distribution list: Braithwaite's article on W. Hts for No 7.
- 10. DONM Thurs March 8th 1990

AGENDA: March 8th, 1990

- 1. Minutes of 21st Cttee of Thursday Feb 8th
 - Matters Arising 10. Projects Subcttee
- 3. Chairman's Report

2.

4. Secretary's Report

- 11. DONM 12. AOB
- 5. Treasurer and Membership Secretary's Report
- 6. Planning Committee's Report
- 7. Social Secretary's Report
- 8. Press Secretary's Report
- 9. Editor's Report